Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 3:28 PM

To: SUR

Cc: Alfred Toh; Elaine Cheong

Subject: OUR VEHICLE SLJ2808D (LOTUS ELISE

Dear Taufikh

We refer to the telephone conversation between your good self and the undersigned just now regarding LTA’s stand for
changing the chassis.

You replied that LTA will not allow the change of one whole piece of chassis for sports car since it forms the main part of
the vehicle.

| have informed the insured accordingly. He requested that we write to LTA to confirm and also to Eurosports whether
they can repair his vehicle.

We would appreciate your kind assistance to follow up with LTA and Eurosports on our insured’s request and revert to
us ASAP.

Thank you.

Chee So Chow (Ms)
Deputy Manager
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Direct (65) 6389 6176

Fax (65) 6224 7175 /6224 7478

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com

Website:www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure,
use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the
sender immediately.



